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(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

Posted to NGB Reading Room 
June 22, 2011

(C) {" " 

IIIIIIIIII~C~IV~N~G~M~N~ __________________________________ __ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Co: 

Subject: 
Signed By: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

Ms, Dalquist: 

Correction (UNCLASSIFIED) 

I will be on leave' startin~hJ.S Monday, but I will be back on Monday, 
August 30th. I have cc'd to this email in case you need 
anything from our office Whl e I Em away. I will occasionally be checking 
my blackberry. 

Thank you . 
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)
(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (5)

(b) (6)

Posted to NGB Reading Room 
June 22, 2011

, Contract Law Branch 
Of'Fice of the Chief Counsel 
National Guard Bureau 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

• 
• 

~27-1584 

(") 

NG NGB ARNG 
:55 PM 

NG NGB ARNG 
Allow Bid Correction (UNCLASSIFIED) 

NG NGB ARN~ 
:07 PM 

NGB ARNG 
NG NGB ARNG 

Bid Correction (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Please let us know how we can better s'erve you. ,Click on the ICE link below 
to provide feedback on the service,You received. 

http://ice,disa, mi.1lindex, cfm?fa~card&service provj,der id-110427&si te id~852 
&service_category_id=l 

CIV NGMN 
2010 12: 25 PM 

NG NGB ARNG 
Bid Correction (UNCLASSIFIED) 

---~C-1a-$$-:i-f-i-",,"=-iQ.n-:-- .U!llClt\S.sl.E~I~ED~ __________________ ":"'-___________ _ 

Caveats: NONE Hi. 
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(b) (6)

Posted to NGB Reading Room 
June 22, 2011

Left you a voice message about this. 
Head to allow a correction to a bid. 
Abstract. 

Thanks, 

!!!!II 
contract Specialist 
320.616.2751 / DSN 871.2751 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

Class:fication: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats:- NONE 

-~ 
( ---

- -

I need a determination by the Agency 
Please see attached memo and Bid 

3 
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(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

Posted to NGB Reading Room 
June 22, 2011

~ 

( ) 
IIIIIIIIII~C~IV_N_G~M~N~ __________________________________ __ 

From: 
Sent: AM 
To: NGMN 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Center Bid (UNCLASSIFIED) 
Mavcon Bid Verification - W912LM-1 O-B-0002.pdf 

Please -Find the attached Bid Verification for Solicitation W912LM-l~-B-0002. Corrections have 
been made to the bid alternates (Item No. 0002-0004). Please contact me with any questicns .. 

Thank you, 

MAVCON· 
9110 Portage Road 
I(alamazoo, MI 49002 

WWW.MAVCON.COM 

- Ext. 111 

Information contained in this transmission is intended for the use of the individual.or 
entity named above and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please permanently delete this message and immediately 
notify us by telephone at (269)381-0776. 

CIV NGMN [mailto: 
, 2010 9: 16 AM 

Readiness Center Bid (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
caveats: NONE 

~==,A<t~;.r;i-4S=!1--~.~t=:f"".I'=6ik<1=\!e.p--i-fj-G'-ajo;j.e~-fQ.p S.UbiJ·Bct PGQ~."ct-,--RJ·ea£"=5.JJ.bmi:t-)LouG __ bid ____ _ 
verification ASAP, but NLT 27 August 2010. 
Please contact me with any questions. 

Contrect Specialist 
---"Z(J.6T6-:L7S:r(-DSN-S71-:L7S1-----------------------------

Classifica,tioll: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: NONE 

.. _----_._-_._--_._._-_ .. _-_.-




